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Dear Jon,

The purpose of  Rule 29 (e) is to permit  opposing counsel  suf f ic ient  t ime
to respond to the amicus br ief  af ter  the f i l ing of  t .he appel lant 's
br ief .  f  am sure that for  such a s igni f icant law-making case as th is
"disrupt ion of  Congress" case appeal ,  the Nat ional  Lawyers Gui ld could
easi ly obtain the U.S. Attorney's consent --  and that the U.S. Attorney
could,  i f  necessary,  easi ly obtain f rom the Court  a br ief  extension of
t ime so that i t  woufd have a fu l l -  month wi th i -n which to respond,
foJ- lowing receipt  of  the Gui ld 's amicus br ief .  To not even try to cal l
the U.S. Attorney with a request for  i ts  consent to the Gui l -d 's f i l inq
of an amicus br ief  does not make any sense.

Moreover,  the rule expressly states that  "The court  may grant leave for
. l -ater f i l ing,  speci fy ing the t ime wit .h in which an opposing party may
answer".  The signi f icant,  indeed unique, contr ibut ion that the D.C.
Chanfer of  fhe Gui ld has to of fer  wi th respect to the second and third
appel late issues pertaining to the "disrupt ion of  Congress" statute
warrants such expressly provided-for mot ion.  SureIy,  i t  is  worth
putt ing before the Court  the Gui ld 's j -nterest  in f i l ing an amicus br ief
--  and the br ief  i tsel- f .  The record of  such mot ion would be a permanent
part  of  the case, i r respect ive --  avai lable for  c i tat ion and commentary.

I f  you have any doubt on the subject ,  I  would ask that you immediately
take i t  up wi th other DC Chapter Gui ld members,  who shoufd have long
been col laborat ively working with you, in the publ ic interest ,  on th is
unprecedented and extremely ominous D.C. case.

Pl-ease advise.

Thanks.

EIena
**************************************************************

Jon Katz wrote on I /5/2006, 7:01 AM:

Hi,  El-ena- Thanks for your message.

I lnforf  r rnatel  v-  r rnr lar  r ) t / -  lnn Prr l  e 29 (e) (at ' | -  er-hecl)  :  "  An ami_g11g CUf iaeLJ 
\v|  \gugqvalvg/  

.

must f i l -e i ts br ief ,  accompanied by a mot ion for f i l - ing when necessary/
no l -ater than 7 days af ter  the pr incipal  br ief  of  the party being
supported is f i l -ed.  An amicus cur iae that does not support  e i ther party
must f i l -e i ts br ief  no fater than 7 days af ter  the appel lant , 's  pr incipal
br ief  is  f i -J-ed. The courL may grant leave for later f i l ingr,  speci fy ing
the t ime within which an opposing party may answer.  "

Consequuent ly,  a l thougrh your at tached December 13 e-mai l  v iews January
2006 as my appropr iate amicus br ief  f i l ing deadl ine,  the deadl ine has
passed for me to f i fe a br ief  in support  of  you, which,  under the above
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